From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Cc:

Vadim Pozharskyi v.pozharskyi.ukrainc| SN ™

Re: Media reaction to PR on HB

May 13, 2014 at 2:05 PM

Heather King IIMll@BSFLLP.com

Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com, Devon Archer darcher@rosemontcapital.com

Ok thanks
Totally understood!

OtnpasneHo ¢ iPad

13 masa 2014, B 23:02, Heather King <|ili@BSFLLP.com> Hanuncan(a):

Vadim - | am always happy to speak with you or anyone at Burisma. However, | recommend
that no one at Burisma speak to the press especially because there is not a clear answer to
the question on the visa ban list, and there is a likelihood that you will be asked about it in
any interview. We will try to find out. In any event, | would recommend that you tell any
reporters that want to speak with Burisma that you do not wish to provide further comment
and that you defer to the press release. The story we want them to write is contained in that
press release. If you comment beyond it, the story could easily get out of your hands and
inadvertently help create a different story than the one we want.

Heather King, Esq.

Partner

BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP
5301 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20015

I
]
@bsfllp.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Vadim Pozharskyi [mailto:v.pozharskyi.ukraine @| )
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 4:48 PM

To: Heather King

Cc: Hunter Biden; Devon Archer

Subject: Re: Media reaction to PR on HB

Dear Heather, thank you for information provided.

As to the last 2 points you mentioned:

1- of course nobody from Burisma ever met V- President of US or somebody from his stuff

2 - we are not sure and we do not have any official information as to wether he is on any visa
ban list. He has got a valid US visa in his passport, but recently on his travel from UK to
States he was advised by customs authorities in UK airport not to proceed to States with his
flight as he will be denied an entry. It was a leak to the media and they interpreted that way.
As to not granting an interview, totally understand. Please advise here, as now journalist
wants to get some comments and his on the phone with Alan Apter the Vhairmaen of he
Board. Can | give to Alan your phone number so that he would consult with you?

Best, Vadym

OtnpasneHo ¢ iPad

e [



1o Mast cu 14, B 2z 12, meauier niny [lleooreir.coins> vanmcaa):

Thank you Vadim. | would recommend the following:

1. We agree that you should continue to defer to the content of the existing press release
and not vary at all its substance if possible. If you feel the need to vary, please send us the
precise question and your proposed answer.

2. We would recommend that you not grant any interviews related to Hunter.

There is only one inquiry you sent that may require a response. It's the one from BuzzFeed.
In order to advise you on how to respond, we need to know everything you can tell us about
these two questions:

-Have any representatives of Burisma ever met with the Vice President or his staff?

-Is Nikolai on the visa ban list, as this suggests?

Heather King, Esq.

Partner

BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP
5301 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20015

I
@bsflip.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Vadim Pozharskyi [mailto:v.pozharskyi.ukraine @ ]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 3:40 PM

To: Heather King

Cc: Hunter Biden; Devon Archer

Subject: Media reaction to PR on HB

Dear Heather and colleagues,

Following my conversation with Devon, | am writing to you with regard to media reaction to
the press release that was published yesterday.

In the attachment you will find several inquires that we had received.

With Devon we agreed that in our answers we would just reframe/ reiterate the existing
wording of the press reales in order not to creat additional media events.

| suggest we provide a simple answers to such an inquires from our email.

Additionaly wanted to agree with you some of the main bullet of those answers:

- HB was invited to the board by the existing board members

- No one from the Burisma ever management team ever met the father of HB.

- etc

Also what should we reply to those who ask for interview with HB?
Those who wish to receive comments from the representatives of Burisma directly, we
suggest at those general comments could be made by, on behalf of Alan Apter who is

chairman of the Board.

Looking forward for the answer from your side asap as some of the journalists are very
demanding.



Thank you, Vadym

IRS Circular 230 disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, unless we expressly state
otherwise, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended
only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain information that, among other
protections, is the subject of attorney-client privilege, attorney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this electronic
message and then deleting this electronic message from your computer. [v.1]

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only
for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain information that, among other
protections, is the subject of attorney-client privilege, attorney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this electronic
message and then deleting this electronic message from your computer. [v.1]









